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Dear Mr. DelGeorge: Gray

On March 9, 1982, we transmitted to Commonwealth Fdison Company (CECo) a set
of proposed Technfcal Specifications on the 7ion Station auxfiliary feedwater
system, Those Technical Specificatfons allowed one motor-driven pump to be
out seven days, the turbine-driven pump to be out up to seven days, so long
as every measure is taken to reStore the pump as soon as possible, and twe
pumps to be out for 72 hours, In discussfons with CECo staff on July 2, 1982,
we requested that the out-of-service times be examined using probahilistic
risk analysis (PRA) methodology. In subsequent discussfons, CECo provided

an informal analysis dated July 9, 1982,

We have now performed evaluations of the effects on the avaflability of the
Auxiliary Feedwater System (AFWS) resulting from varfous allowable outage
times for two AFW pumps which show only an insfgnificint effect on the AFWS
availability 1f a seconc pump 1s allowed to be fnoperable for as much as
efght hours (rather than 72 hours) before proceeding to not standby within
six hours thereafter and thence to hot shutdown within the next six hours.
In our judgment, 1t 1s prudent to allow some time perfod to assess the cause
of a loss of redundancy in the AFWS rather than fmmediately challenging the
one operable pump by inftifating a reactor shutdown, Thus, we believe that
the Technical Specifications should be changed to allow only efght hours
operation hefore shutting down with two AFW pumps inoperable. The attached
Technical Specifications have been changed accordingly,

It 1s requested that CECo respond tc the proposed Technical Specifications
within 30 days so that we might proceed with our overall evaluation of the

) Zion auxiliary feedwater system. ' : arw o[ €
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Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Commonwealth Edison Company

cc:

Robert J. Vollen, Esquire
109 North Dearborn Street
Chicago, I1linois 60602

DOr. Cecil Lue-Hing
Director of Research and Development
Metropolitan Sanitary District
of Greater Chicago
100 East Erie Street
vhicago, I11inois 60611

Mr. Phillip P. Steptoe
Isham, Lincoln and Beale
Counselors at Law

One First National Plaza
42nd Floor

Chicago, I1linois 60603

Susan N, Sekuler, Esquire

ARssistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Division

188 West Randoiph Street, Suite 2315
Chicago, I1linois 60601

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Resiagent Inspectors Office

105 Shiloh Blvd.

Zion, I1linois 60099

James P, Keppler

Regional Administrator - Region III
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137



